SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
January 21, 2025 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
4200 SUNNYSLOPE RD., PHELAN CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- December 17, 2024
b. Bills:
a. December 17, 2024 through January 21, 2025

¢. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet
3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.
4) Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update

5) New Business
Information Items:
a. Neptune Meters Presentation
Action Items:
a. 16-Meters

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. February 25, 2025

7) Closed Session
a. Personnel Dismissal Matters

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
December 17, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-BOARD SERVICES ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

Meeting Minutes
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of December 17, 2024, was called to
order at 6:04 PM by Vice President Luanne Uhl. Vice President Luanne Uhl led
the Pledge of Allegiance. Director Eric York led the Invocation.

b. Attendance:
a.Luanne Uhl is in attendance as presiding President.
b.Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
¢.David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
d.Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.

c. Guest Present:
a.Lindsey Ochoa
b.Pedro Ochoa
c. Peter Barnes-Did not sign in.
d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, Executive
Manager, were present.
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- November 19, 2024
b. Bills:
a. November 19, 2024 through December 17, 2024

c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

York moved to approve the minutes, bills and Managers Report as presented. Nilsen second the
motion.

Motion Passed 4 yes, 0 no

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.



Nilsen — Reminded the board that members can give one statement for three minutes and remind
the board to use parliamentary procedures rules as we have been getting away from those rules.

4) Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update
Tapia read the managers report, please see below for detail report.
Action Items
b. Account 8§20
Nilsen moved we move the bill from the Tier 3 rate to the Tier 2 rate. Williams seconds the
motion.

Motion Passed 4 yes, 0 no

5) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. January 21, 2025

6) Closed Session 6:15
a. Employee Evaluation

6:28 PM out of Close of Session into Open Sessions
¢ Nilsen moved to approve both employee evaluations and moving the next pay level, York
second the motions.
Motion Passed 4 yes, 0 no
7) Adjournment

Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:29, Williams second the motion.

Motion Passed 4 yes, 0 no

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report
December 19, 2024

PRODUCTION
» November Production-42.87 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 561.32
» November Meter Service Usage- 43.01 AF; 2024 Year to Date Consumption- 444.16
Well soundings, 2024:
> Static Water Levels compared November 2023 to November 2024:
Well, 2A. Static level is up 4 FT.
Well, 3A. Static level isup 4 FT.
Well,4A. Static level isup 4 FT.
Well, 5. Static level isup 9 FT.
Well, 8. Static level is up 4 FT.
Well, 11. Static level is up 9 FT.
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 293 GPM.
> Total pumping capacity as of November 2024 is 2,350 GPM.
> Current usage is averaging 467,000 gallons per day, 324 gallons per minute.
Work Completed or in Progress- November 2024
Work orders as office requests.
Well soundings — weekly.
Samples- weekly.
2- Meter upgrades.
0-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks.
Pump Check Test Well 11 after rehab.
Installed 2,100 of 8°°C900 and 7-8’’Gate Valves, 260’0f 6> C900 and 4-6°" Gate valves
5-Tee set up, two fire Hydrant, Eliminated 4 dead in lines to increase fire flow.
Well 13 Update:
o Wereceived SBC building permit on 12/05/2024.
o Installed Transformer.

V VVVVVVY

Allotment Tier 1 — All share 600 CF. Tier 1 $0.65 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 300 CF. Tier 2 $5.27 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment. Tier 3 $11.00 per hcf

YV VYV



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

January 21, 2025

PRODUCTION
» December Production- 44.35 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 605.67
» December Meter Service Usage- 26.69 AF,2024 Year to Date Consumption- 470.85
Well soundings, 2024:
» Static Water Levels compared December 2023 to December 2024.
Well, 2A. Static level isup 11 FT.
Well, 3A. Static level is up 9 FT.
Well 4A. Static level isup 5 FT.
Well, 5. Static level isup 9 FT.
Well, 8. Static level is up 27 FT.
Well, 11. Static level is up 14 FT.
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 312 GPM.
> Total pumping capacity as of December 2024 is 2,011 GPM.
» Current usage is averaging 280,600 gallons per day, 195 gallons per minute.
Work Completed or in Progress- December 2024
Work orders as office requests.
Well soundings — weekly.
Samples- weekly.
9- Meter upgrades.
1-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks.
Meter Maintenance.
Well 13 Update:
o Block Building-Built.
o Edison Panel- Placed
o Transfer switch-Placed
o VFD-Placed

VVVVVVY

New Rates go into effect January 1, 2025.

Allotment Tier 1 — All share 600 CF. Tier 1 $0.72per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 300 CF. Tier 2 $5.80 per hcf

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment. Tier 3 $11.00 per hcf

VVVY



s)s0daq aley Jaus AJYILOW/|3Xa

1Uno20y apea3dn waisAs

JUNO0JJY JUBWISSISSY

1UN022Y Jusawanoidw) |eyde)
3UNOJDY [|PM

99°£26'98S S v000Z'6ET S YTTLYTS S

| ooossgL 0066565 90°/GE'EG 65°6£0°08 £8'498'8¢ 06°08Y'66 90'/GE'ES L9 ELY'OT 06'LYE'SCTL £9Ci1'G0Z VL0l
00G0L'9  $]006€8'S  $]9699S'S ¢ |pp0SE'8  $ | LOEES'L $[L6GS0c9 $ 96'99G'S L0050’} ¥8'ZL0'S 1862911 03d
000219 $|00Segs $]1888c6  $|Zze80vl $|evSpllL $[158.66 ¢ 18'88€'6 05G6L°L 6V ¥SL 8 08'8€. 81 AON
000rl9 $]00Ge8S $[95G0v9  $|pE8096 $[SLLI0E $|Iviese  $ 95'60v'9 €6°€0LC ZLZ1G0L 12'920°61 100
0009 s|oosess $|1S9zv9  $]/2.6€96 S| EFHOLE $]212920L $ 1692’9 ze9zk T 18°GIETL 0482602 d3s
000019 s$|00Se8S $|ocezye  $|v0seget $|00°LOLY $]9.91921 ¢ 9g'eey 8 00068 L98LEEL 16°161°SZ onv
006209 $]006Se8S $[8/€00C S |Z9GO0E S| 6v86¢C $]802s80L $ 8.°€00C 0S¥¥0C Zr'eeg’le 0.'189's¢C anr
00S¥09 $|00Se8'S $|99tvzSc  $[6698.€ S| 12609°¢€ ${oveer8  $ 99'v2S ¢ 66 8EY'C £0'00L°€L 2.€9981 3NNr
00Gl09 slooosze s$|erovbe  $10LOLL'S $|GBEDED $[62168 S £L°9PP'E 9E 65 ¥ T6'1ZE0L 10’8208 AVIN
000209 $]000S2€ $|zSvi8C S|8LLIEY §[G2/G8¢€ $[o0€pS S 25 Pi8T S2'909¢ 126892 86'6EL'EL ddv
000109 $]000S.€ $]|966vEZ  $|¥6¥2SE S | 66656¢ $[S829LS $ 96'6VEC 66666 1 PLGPL9 69'G6¥ 0L YN
000109 $]000S.€ $[G8GOSL  $[8/85¢¢C $|9¢6/€¢ $ervsis § G8'G0S'L 19209’} 19'8€Z2'8 102SELL g3d
000L0'9 $]000S.€ $|9cobb'c  $|¥5099€ $[8L¥SLE $[{0Lv¥88G S 9E0vP'C L9'LELE 00%99'L 16'GETCL NVl
JUBWISSasSY apeibdn uawssassy | juswsaoiduwy S894 YMW SouBUBUIBIN ELCIETYS) LL IIPM abesn | 1ol | abesn [EJ0L | Yuon

00'6$ wasis 00'1$-€J21L | 0G'L$-E€J8IL [9PLS-€RTIBIL| II9M BloL abesn ¢ 4oL | abesn zJa1)L ¥20C

sysodag AlyluoN




£10Z 01 pa1edwod uonanpdy
120Z 01 pendwod uonanpdy

veLve 986°6¢ §66°'vS 62209 96°59 ereL €61°€9 §08°LS LIL'se zoree viL'ee 0Lz'ee d¥ WWLOL
10615’} £81'ZVL'L 911'96E2 £04'929'C ¥£0'9L8'T 88€'551'S 682'€5L'2 £Y5'81S'2 0v0'08S5'L $ZE'SSH'L 16V LLY'L LS8V L 49 L0l
88°V8S 850'€8Y'6Z |922'€19'061 [005°9LE"LL {009°LE0'CL |vP6T26'L1L |0PZ'8Z9°6L |9LL°26YVLZ |00€209°CcZ |009¥65 02 |00Z 8E8'8L |00L PrP Ll |ve8S88°0L |008'900°LL |26 Cy8 0L 9 IViIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 asoHdd
145:1 182'062 00¢'L16'S 002'0} 002'14 0 005'¥LZ 008'S0L 00€£'908'Z 0096041 00L'28% 004'¥84 009's8 008'22) 0 L # 18R
€0°Z¢ 885'S6€'L  [000'6EV'0L  [0000Lr 000'22 00002 000'pLL 000'6Z 000'16'L 000'550'2 000'€Z 000'SS 000'€Z 00008 000'vE 8 #19M
1% 145 LLO'PSP'S  |000'96L'0v  [000'08E'Z 000'220'€ 000'0£5'S 000'754'9 000'1Z 000'290'¢ 000'04L'9 000'825'S 000'29¢ 000'0% 000'2LE'Y 000'614'S S #1UOM
0192 69c'cal's  |ooozos's 000°0¢ 000'6% 000'12 000'€52 000'08%'2 000'2L 000'6Z 000'v1L 000'vb 00012 000'8Z 000°1€ Vb # IOM
S00vL S00°Z0L°9  |000'cy9'sy  [oo0'0sr'z 000'2LL'Y 000'L0v'9 000'528'9 000'sZ 000'st 000'520'S 000'204'6 000'08%'S 000'€98'Y 000's¥Z'L 0 VE # 1IoM
Wbt 99L°'ZLs'L  |o00'tLLE'LL  [oo0iz 000'€Z 000'71 000'v52 000'282'L 000'6L¥'C 000'91 000°Z1 00011 00022 00029 000'221 VZ # I
10°80Z 6£9'590°6  (926'0L8'L9  [ooe'vie's 00v'20L'S ¥¥6'068'S 0¥Z'¥SL'S 9.6'756'S 000'756'S 000'259'S 000°120'S 009'CIE'S $22'82Y'S 000'2980'S 26L18Y'S jouuny
4V 1313 STIVO 0202
Ly9'8e 808°EY [ a98t°'Z9 08589 1S6°LL 860°L9 10Z°L9 £vo'LS §SE'6C s02°¢e oL6°LE 4v V101
SUOIINPBY [BI0L $28'c80'1 069'806'1 189'2v2'2 £LY'T2LT 22Y'886'C $98'YEL'E 9E¥'cZ8'2 115'899'2 826'€22'2 S89'PLLL syLovY'L zIL'LSE'L 49101
9.°929 v6L°20¢'LT |962°292'v0Z [000°565°ZL ooo.m.uﬂ ‘yL |008'€L.'9L [001Lv9E0Z [oOvESE'T |08L°8pv'EC [00c72987Le [8¥S'SYE6'6L |086 ¥E9'9L 0265282l [099'LZ8°0L |808VSCTh D IVLIOL
000 0 [} [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 asoHdd
TT9e 8v0'8LS‘L  |008°€08°LL [0 0 008"LL 001'€08 00¥'82€'2 004'296'% 008°L15'E 006’12 006's 008'y 004'2t 0o¥'LL L # 1M
£6'9L} 982'v60°s  |000°60L‘gE  [oDO'sSE'E 000'956'C 000'SHL'S 000'1Z 000'8} 000'¥Z 000'64 000'8€L 000'ZLE'9 000'028'9 000'SYE'S 000'52E'0 8 #119M
0L's6 259'69L'y  |000°68L°LE  [000'zk 000'v¥ 000'698 000'SSZ'9 000'86%'9 000'€64'S 000'¥58'S 000'2LL'S 000'sZ 000'St 00082 00094 S #1I9M
090 £02°9Z 00096} 0 0 00024 000'54 000°%1 000'L} 000'61 000'8E 000'62 000'Lt 000'€Z 000'24 VP #110M
r'se 8vO‘eys’s  |000°ZvS‘LL  [oo0'628'T 000'v8L'Y 000'62Z'Y 000'€Z 000'6} 000’64 00002 000'2€ 000'62 000'st 000'¥2 000°LL VE # Il9M
€0'vZ1 vrLPOP's  |000'€Zr'OY (00002 000'SY 000'026 000'884'L 000'85€'L 000'€6%'9 000'85'9 000'8.2'L 000'LEY'Y 0004 000'62 000'ZZ VZ # lIloM
98212 116°b60°6  |96p'666°0L  [000'192'0 000'80'9 000'€55'S 000'656'S 000'81L'9 089'541'9 000'088'S 899'250'9 080'908'S 028'266'S 095'29¢'S 80¥'L06'S fouuny
Eid 1900 STIvO 120Z
§98°6¢ ¥08°8€ 658°8Y SLE'YS 16L'v9 8.6'S9 05L°L9 vS0°'SS 8£6°8Y 191°¢y LeL’st 966°LE 4V V10l
=UOI}INPSY (BI10L 029'295' $99'069'} 15L'92V'T LLY'99E'T 826'728'2 829'v18'2 $92'v99'2 919'98€'2 90Z'261'2 6v2'088') SL2'88S') £v2'258'L 30 VL0
10°06S £86'802'6Z |961'c0E'Z61L [00¥'889°L1L [00Z°9¥9°zL [00L°€Z6'SL |002'1L027ZL [005'511°1Z [002'20S'LZ |00L'8Z6°6L |00L'T¥6 Ll |0068Y6'SL |000'890VL |968°89% LL |000°0ZE 2t 9 VLOL
00'0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 QSOHdd
4 95€'cL9'L  |00L'9b§'ZL  [000'SS 00Z'L 0042 00Z'1EL 005'925'2 002'sE8'E 005'€8€'2 001'L36'% 008026 000'LY 0 [ L1 # IOM
£2'66 6zs'sze’y  |ooo‘ope'ze  |ooo'sse't 000'+Z 000'SH 00012 000'18 000'2LL 000'€L9'} 000'20L'Y 000'282'Y 000'6€L'9 000'2LL'S 000'¥56'9 8#19M
8L'ss osL'LLL's  |oov'ssz'zz  |oov'er 000'698'Z 000'8EY'Y 000'600'S 000'229'S 000'55%'9 000'702'€ 00092 00024 000's1 000°Z1 000'05 S #19M
b4 zLg'Loy 000'900°€ 000'122'2 000821 0 0 0 000'v¥ 000'8L 000'€2 00021 [} 0 0 V¥ #110M
§6'8¢ §26'969'L  [000'c69'ZL  [000'EY 000'50Z 000'92 000'sZ 000'%L 000's2 000'86%' 000'v26'Y 000'6¥S'y 000'586 000'24 000'182 VE # 1BM
16'v6 ogl'scl'y |000‘iLe6'0c  |o0o0'i2s 000'¥92'S 000'ELL'S 000'7)8'S 000'88Y'9 000°'Z19'Y 000'100'S 000'0¢ 000'€} 000'9} 000's1 000'c9 V2 # 19M
LLyeT 166'99.'6¢  |960'250'cL  {oo0's¥e'e 000'6¥1'9 000'5ZE'9 000'€0L'8 000'9vE'9 000'99€E'9 002'160'9 000'062'9 000'560'8 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S feuuny
EKZ 14N STV 2202
vieve WiLe 629t 197°8p 188'8S 986'v9 sPLLS 26576V :roAl8 4 zTTSE S00°vE leg've 4v V101
=uoIpNpay |ejo) £0Z'125's 0L2'188'L ZS've'L y89'LLL'Z [5x4 $O¥'1£8'2 250'v52'2 569'001'2 €0Z'96L'} 929'VES'L 825'18v'L 18'815'L 49 VLOL
L6'SES 650'26€'cZ_|00v'cL9'v2LL {009°8LE°LL [006°L0Z'ZL [00S TSyl [00v'S62°6L [00£768L'6L |006'8ZL 12 |008°v98'8L |000°29L°SL |009°SEV'EL |000'6ZP'LL |002'280°LL [00Z LIS L 9TvVLOL
000 0 0 ] 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 [) ) 0 AasOHdd
0Lo Lov'oe 0o¥'L2z 009'9t 008'21 00S'11 00¥'t 00€'9 00668 008's1 000't2 009’} 000'v1 002’1 002Z'L LL #(1BM
8L £vo'L6e's  |000's9e'sz  [oo0'Lo6'e 000'SE4'L 000'sZ 000’6} 000'28%'Z 000°1¥1 000'22 000'€88'Y 000'0LE'Y 000°19L'Y 000149’y 8 #19M
19°6¢ L6°16S'L  [000'P09°LL  [ooD'e2 000's22'L 000'055 000°LLY 000'984'€ 000'626' 000'688'c 000'2€ 000'22t 00022 000'L1 00028 S #19M
8LZ¢ §20'8Zv'L  |000'Z89'0L  [o0o0'cZ 000851 000°'£28'Z 000'558'2 000'9¢ 000'¥8Y'y 000'€Z 000'L¥ 000'94 000'cZ 000'98Z 00008 Vb # 19
zo'Ly 6Z5'8p0'Z  |000'cZe's)L  [ooo'ce 000'7¥9'L 000'9L5 000'st 000'6¢ 000'08%'y 000'€Z 000'69L'L 000'209 000'6¢ 000'9¢ 000'68 VE # [10M|
sv'y9 069'808' [000'600°LZ  [oo0'zZ 000'2Z 000'9¥L'Z 000°288'Y 000'25L'S 000'012'2 000'1£0'S 000'v¥ 000'06¢ 000'sZ 000'8t 000'2L V2 # 11O
85°LLT ¥86°C60°ZL {000°€9Y'06  |0o0'0se’s 000'556'L 000'656'L 000'€09°L 000'844'L 000'518'L 000'€88'L 000'€22'8 000'755'L 000'996'9 000'296'S 000'0P%'9 leuuny
X "L3Nd STV F%0E" Yo b b Yobib- %25 %05 [ %96- %06- %05- FobrS- = %lE
%ot~ Yot~ %6~ Yoli- %6" %l %S 1- %01- %91~ Y81~ YE- %8 £202
esevy [Y3:¥44 LSTYS L0teL 256'9L 129'LL £85°SS 620°0§ 08’8t zZeve 619°0¢ [41% 2 4v TV.LOL
=UOIINPSY (BI0), 251'268' 926'L08') BLE'EE'T 8LT'VSL'E €L2258'E 120'021'E LI V2T 26£'6L1'T £8Z'9L0'L 99€'S8Y'L $99'€EC"L £29'88Y'L 40 10L
19'509 906'v8E'9C  [001°6SE°261 [00G°ZSt'vL [00L°2L6°EL eeo.hlhw.hr 000'p6S'€C [000°620°'62 [008°2et'eZ [006'LLL'8L [o06'Loc'oL [009'8¢5°ZL [00S'serLL Joot'lle's  [006'VELLL O V.LOL
00'0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 [] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 GSOHdd
86°0 1252y 00L°8LE 00§'L¥ ooL'08 00802 0 0002 008'Z04 006'pt 008's 009'L 005’6 00c'LL 006'9 LL#119M
8522 vZ8'ces 000'65€°L 000’94 000'+Z 000°0} 000'7t 000'0Z 000'22 000'124 000'€29 000's¥4'L 000'20%'} 000°£05'} 000'S6£'Z 8 #119M
£1'99 LLL's68'C  [oo0'svye'iz  |ooo'sL 00012 000'680'2 000'289'S 000'¥¥S'Y 000°¥¥'9 000'1¥5'2 000'€L 000'L54 000'6} 000'6} 000'82 S #19M
et 1£9'985'L  |000'898‘1L  [000'ZwY 000891} 000952 000'st 000'ct 000'8Z 000'P12'Y 000'22¥'y 000'vEL 000'5Z 000'€t 000°2¢ V¥ # 1I9M
6v'vlL £82'1€9 000'ZZL'Y 0 000°€} 00082 000'¥8Y 000'228'c 000'82 000'sE 000'vS 000'e8t 000'614 000°81 000'0€ VE #119M|
8'LS 6LZ'L52'  |000'vB8‘9L  [oo0'02 00002 000'006' 000'S€Z'S 000'SYY'y 000'956'Y 000°2y 000'19 000'g¥L 000'51 000'84 00092 VZ # 19
96°ZLY 90.'686'LL [000'c9s'vEL |000'606'cL  [ooo'sve’zr  |ooo'vig'zt  ooo'vsi'zr  [ooo'vzz'zy  |ooo'zss'ht  [ooo'svi'ik  [ooo'soo'st  |ooo'ter'or  |000'tes's 000'S8¢'8 000'£19'8 1auuny
IV "13ND $TIVO HTL 9EE- Y%BE- YBEZ- HoGE: 0t %ES" Tt~ FHEG- %95 Rolt FoBE-
%LC %S b %22 %61 %1€ %01 Y%l Yol Yol- %~ %04- %l $Z0Z
Y101 WIOL V1oL REN] AON 100 FES onv anr NAF AV UV HYN EEE] NV

‘dvO34 H¥V3A - 5§ NOILONQONd




€10C

€10z

€10C

€102

€L0e

Ptv4

€102

€0z

1968 12SS LS

S08 256'9¢ 885 v 86502 48] 8v8 86 182°€01L ebL L8 LZEV8 2eL 0L 80F 9v LLLSE [4AZA%4 4 v usuo)
86y 0.2 9ee Sis GE9 223 pSL 299 glg €ES 6€€ 682 Loe WdO usuo)
105'05€ 960'9) fora 4] zsL'0e 659'9E 8S0'Ey 686 71 122'8€ €€L'9E 118'0€ sLz'oz z85'G1 §96'LL 40K usuo)d

gioz
L8L°LL9 99Z \v 134134 28185 965 9 SL02Z 2069 €2L0L 0EP 19 £2089 166 9% 890'9¢ 0L09€e 4’V usued
ocy 10€ (45 =144 8.5 925 $0S £€5 44 €16 £PE 162 €9z Wd9 usued
L£2'S6Z G16'L) Zro'glL 9PE'ST GOE'EE 0.€')LE 29008 208'0¢ 65.'9C 1€9'6Z z2Lv'oz LIS 989'GL 40H usuod

oS- %Ll %8- YBL- Yo~ %L %EE- %02~ Yol Yot S102
v426.9 180 0€ Y09 v 685 St 19609 5818 zZLLLe b2 L6 20029 €225 viosy 95€ 6€ 986 0 4V usued
[¥44 0zz 9ee €ee pacid 165 965 vEL 68p $6€ 0se 8ie ace Wd9 usuod
268'66Z €0L'El 62’6l 65861 18€8'92 159'6¢E ¥65'SE eL8'20 88162 25222 S1L6'02 oLl 86Y'EL 40H usuod

%9 - %6 - %0 %SE- %BE- %Ll W bo- Y%Ll Yo b~ Y9Z- %E %01 %S aL0e
18E'85S S8.'SE eLLSY 0zZv'0s 588'0S 58S 69 SP6 65 961 65 £pP'SS €59 'Y 990 6€ 651 €2 LEG G2 4V usuo)
SPe [1:74 SPe 89€ ¥8¢ 80S sey 144 Sop 65¢ 95T 81 a8t Wd9 usuod
LEZ'EPT 885'S1 ZL6'61 £96'LC §91'22 L1E0€ 41514 98262 LSL'vT 85202 SLTSL 880 01 LZLLE 30H usuod

Ylm uononpay | %8e- %E- %E %bZ- 60 %0E" o2t HEE- Fo¥rE- %EE- %o - WGE- %8¢~ 4102
€69 1ES ozLoe 1p9'LE zL0er LPE'LS 9p9 09 €86'19 2LL'96 269 05 96 ¥ L5162 86l €€ 292 G€ 4'v usue)d
62¢ 0ze 82 pLE 8¢ 12144 t4°14 k144 0.€ Sie %4 89z 15¢ Wd9 usuo)
G09'LET £2ZL'EL 66E'9L 29281 $9€'2C Ly 92 000 22 0EL'¥T 28022 902’8} 1042k L9v'vL 09¢'GL 30H usuod

Uim uononpey | %0e- W8 L~ %BL- S%BE- %BE- BE" Y0t %5E- Folt o L YolE- Yol %G L= 8L0C
096 89t 90L 62 9z6 1E geesy €02'08 60Y 95 B8EB'SS S69 v 889°6€ 909 L€ 0L¢€e 0z'se 25982 d'vuysuo)
062 JAYA 344 LEE 64€ (454 80P LE€ 062 82 €iL [4V74 602 Wd9 usuo)
622'v02 0v6'zh L06'EL yrl'6L 898'1Z 2:5've €2€'vZ 691'61 88z'L1L 18€'9L LZE'0L 086'0L 18v' 2L 40H usuo)

Yim uononpey %02~ %BE- %It YOt Folr oGt Yol %ES- Yol - Yo Y0E" % LE- 6102
966 €6V €EL'EE £OP'ee 189'6Y 885'6S 809'SS P68'LS €€8'CS org'sy 0s8'6Z 20€'92 290'9C S6L 2.2 d'vusuo)
90¢€ e Zse €9¢ 5134 90b [X44 86€ Gee 144 Z6t [3%4 €0T Wd9 usuod
S8lL'sle £EP'PL 08S'vL W9'te [d¥424 £22'¥2 612's2 PLO'EZ 046'61 €00°€L ISP'LL £GE'LL 801°C1 40H usuo)

Ui uoRonpeY %0 b= %GE- %08~ Yokt~ Yot Yot~ %Ot~ %gS- et %2 %EE- 0zoz
6.2'9es vblce 502'6€ viv'oy 8b'8s 186°LS 8£8'29 pSE 'SP LZTvy 9eLZe 209’62 089'82 4’V usue)d
424 6€2 96T S62 844 ozy 65 €5€ peE 5174 6£2 602 WdO usuo)
€09'€ET £92'v1 80'Lt $09'LL 09t'se 690'sZ TIE'LT £90'tZ S9Z'6l 866'EL /68'CL £6v'Z1 4JH usue)d

UYum uononpey Yobl- L T4 %E YalE- Wlt~ YBE- WEr YolE- %LE" Foll- %0E- $202
29'€s 00’66 08'v0L 2S'EEL 92091 86'8€L v8'6Zt €00LL €26 1908 16'9L ddad9 eay
08.'s6t 19692 952'9¢ LLE'8E 968'8Y 92L'8S 56805 s’ Ly z62°0v 909'GE 8lg'6c yaL'8Z d'vusuo)
PLE 61 €2 08z 69t 44 LLE $8€ aze 882 6€C 902 Wd9 usuo)
996'G4C (42N £62'S) JAYA:LY 662'LZ 185'6Z 0/1'22 112'02 1GS'21 015'6t 8S8'21 89221 4JH usuo)

Yim uonanpey %EE- %bZ- %05 o5t %LE- %ZS- Yol Yot~ %8BI kT % lE- 2202
6L2L 95'v6 LZP0L el 9IS 00'0FL €191 606 98'€sL 96'2L 82’69 ddad9 8AyY
S6E0vY LEP'9C ZIG'ee €91'8¢ 928'6E L2L'LS 0.C°LS §25Cy 296'8Z 8y0'.T JAYA: 4 0.£'sZ ‘d'V usuo)d
€42 €61 £5C 6.2 00€ Y44 PlE oie gie 164 1%4 S8l Wd9 usuo)
O£8'L61 9LG'LL 865'v1 $Z9'9L 6vE'Ll ovL's2 EEE'ZC $25'8l 919'Z1L Z8L'L1 8E9'LL 150'L1 40H u,suod

UM uoionpay FOt- Y 0E- %ls %GS5 Yob62Z- %HEG" YoBl- FoB5- YoBE- %BE YoBE- €202
18y vOL s969 L9614 6Z€LL 16'8Z1 86051 SS Sl 25601 SbZ8 8 €9 28'€L Py dd0d9 oAy
658 0p 66992 Z1o0ey 8L9 €Y pPO'8Y L€8'4LS GG6 85 L8 P €91 0e €60vZ 190'92 88062 d'vusuod
16T S6b yZe 6lE 28e (444 (0,544 20¢€ yx44 9Ll (374 S0C WdO u,suod
901'602 0E9'LL gc.'8t 920’6} 926'0Z L61'SZ 189'62 920'8l 6EL'EL S61'0L ZSE'LL sezel 40H usuod

WYim uononpsy %BE- Yobr %BE- HEF Yol BE Yo ls- % lG- B Yal- i T4 % ¥20e

Tviol J3a AON 1200 d3s onv anr AVIN odv YUYW 834 Nvr
220T sA €202 %2 %8 %l- %61~ %Z- %t %l L~ %82~ %¥2- %6~ %01~
06 200 OAY uoneindog €620y Z'6e0y pzsoy :R+4014 9zZoy S'600F 6'696€ 2'el6e 9'996¢E 9'996¢ 9'996€
00€LZL OAY UoNdsuUo) 1zzL veeL 8zezL 9zz1 ozzL SiZL €0zt y0ZL 41743 [er48 ozt
oI9S

6v8¢ uonendod

¥VY3A 0} NOILIJWNSNOD

€€ X UOIoBu0Y 8o1ueg Lonendod




61-6 PojInd dwing

810Z 9Jedwo)

610Z @.edwod)|

0202 eiedwo)

22-L1-L PolInd dung

1202 osedwo)

€2-14°5 Poting dwng

ZZ0Z vledwo)

$ZOZ/TLIB qeUdy

808 68L 119 S05 9L Z05 veL £PL'L SYZ'L 60E'L 21€'L 150°) 9 V101
152 162 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L1 #1IBM
641 191 191 s 191 [ 502 ¥82 e 88 gze oze 8 #1IBM
i 8EL 14} veL 6LL vZi 8.2 (754 8.2 162 682 982 S #1IBM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 89l 6L 162 €12 661 Y # I9M
[°4 sz 14 [°4 [:74 [°14 £ 9 -] 2z [A¥4 SLL VE # IBM
[£3 o¢ [-74 -4 o¢ o¢ 5] x4 seL 71 ost 0 VZ # lIBM
I 8Ll 198 6LL ¥4} 2zl 124} (14" 14} 24" 6zl LEL |suuny
8102
82b°L el €11 182°) ZL8°) 8121 z82') 162°L 98Z°1L ZLE'L 621 991°L CRLAT|
162 162 152 152 73 152 £33 162 13 [X73 152 162 Ll #1IBM
€92 S8z 474 652 862 g6l 261 861 861 €6} €61 18l 8 #IBM
662 062 £82 oz X4 961 161 -] €21 oL} 89l -] S #IBM
4% 207 202 202 6.1 91 191 vl 68l =] 621 vLL Vb # I8M
0 0 0 0 191 z94 191 o8 o8l vl 98l spl VE # IBM
62z o8l ¥0Z zL 85t v8lL ] 6.1 0L} 02 802 o5l VZ # 1M
vzl 14" ozL 8zL 8Z4 €24 6LL ¥Z) 6L [41 60} 204 jouuny
%E8 %0L Yol %551 %991 %55k %10 el %€ %0 %l Yokl 6102
9002 8b6°L [ 566°'L 090 002 196°L 096°L 1200z [ 6v8'L LLvL S IV10L
152 152 162 162 162 152 13 162 162 [ 3 152 1L #IBM
0se £ee €€€ ££€ zee 8re 19€ l9¢ 19¢ $62 vez oz 8 #lIBM
olLe 208 682 88z 8Le e 10¢€ 6lE rLE 12 60€ S0E S #1IBM
00e 882 692 zee 0se zLe 20¢e 262 6l€ 0se [4:14 2z VP # lIBM
62¢ €2e 33 (k43 e 1e LLE gLe L2e v2e [4%3 0 VE # IIBM
£€e 6l€ €€e oee 6€e vre 62 982 90¢ 29 6.2 052 VT #1IBM
€6t zeL zel £E) €EL £el el x4} £24 144} (44} £21 jsuun).
%0t %Gy %8P %55 %05 %29 %ES %15 %95 %0F %ER %32 0202
$98°L 208°L 88L°) 1620 Ll 9Z6'L 100°T 180T 280°2 y10T 880°C 9007 BRI
162 152 152 162 152 152 152 152 13 162 152 162 L1 #1IBM
£0€ 682 ¥82 262 €Lz £ee 2s€e 8L¢ £6€ 96€ £6E 1€ 8 # UM
€82 474 914 [=Tr4 682 262 00€ 662 862 4% 0Le ote S #1I0M
yxs4 fx44 Yrs4 22 [4%4 852 e Sle Sve [ 8re 0oe VP # lIBM
8Le sze 90€ $62 882 e -5 SLE oL £Le 80€ 62¢ VE #1I8M
£ee €1e A% 81e 12¢ £ee ote £ve 1153 SLE SPE £€e YT #1IBM
ovl ovL 8cl scl €1 €L 9L oFl veL £E1 £el zEL jpuuny
%8 %d- Yol %0~ %ok %d- %z %oy %ot %EL %El oE 1202
9v0°T %3 §99°tL 6LLL 892t 8L 206'L we'l §16°L 66 6v8'L 98l 9 V1Ol
olLe 162 152 162 13 152 162 152 162 152 162 152 LU #1IBAL
€le 00b €le 08¢ [ oLe 9ge 6lLe 6Z¢ 85€ gle Le 8 # 1M
08 882 y7x4 viz 08z 182 182 ote 052 8.2 982 8.2 S #118Mm
8ee £0v 0 0 0 zze 9€Z =14 0sZ Q0E L2 rsd Vo # ISV
662 s2e ¥oe €8¢ 86€ S0e e vee £6€ 4% £€e oge VE #1IBM
LEE 8ze 8Le 61€ zze oze vee £€€ L9¢ (>3 962 60€ VZ # I9M
[44" (42" 1423 (44 [44" spL bl i Lyl ovl orL ovL feuuny
%0k %81 % b~ Bob- %obr- %G- [ %ol %5 %ol k- %8 2202
12T T 98T 16L'T [1%43 8222 9L} £92Z 1902 192'C 0612 6612 9 VLOL!
152 162 162 152 162 [ 192 152 152 152 152 152 LL #1IBM
g8t vee 6.8 zse (413 F4%4 60% 2se ore oge 6ze 8 #IIBM
£8¢ 16€ £0v viE 08¢ oee 862 80¢ rie 90€ €82 962 S #1IBM
8re 9ge 89¢ soe £5¢ 66¢ ozy 0ge £€€ 6LE £€e 0Le VP # IS
005 [0 [£44 113 oLe 8¢ ore (2153 6Le s SPS 44 VE # IO
19¢ £ee sle zLe 69¢ rpe 69¢ 19¢ oras e 00e roe VT #1IBM
81 v8l 8Lt 9Ll £4) SLL 281 18 S/L S apL [ad" fpuung
YoB1 YEL (533 %LZ %32 %2 %ol %3l %8 Rbl %81 Y61 €202
110'C 0S€'Z 18T $£0'2 £82°Z 8922 9£€'T %4 129'T L1€T 90Z'Z 88Y°Z 9 VLOL
0.2 53 333 0 13 152 1S 152 73 152 12 152 LL#1I9M
£e¢ 80€ £€e z62 £0€ 1ze 9ge g6e 8ey 16E 16€ 06€ 8 #IBM
725 68¢ {34 484 oLy (k44 Loy =534 607 96€ 96¢ vey S #1IBM
[X-13 vve 188 ze olLe £ee 15¢ ose 484 iz 19¢ 8¢ VP # IS
0 oLe Le 66€ 1ve A% v¥e £ee L6v 2se [£4 34 VE # IIBM
0Le 0.£ oLe 6L€ z8¢ 89e 68¢ LLe 98e 258 GLe v6e V2 # lIBM
4% £62 88T 182 [2%4 £9Z 852 iz4 [-1%4 Ja%4 102 £6L fsuuny
Yol b~ Y- ] Yol* %E % YLE %S Foll %ol Yol Fat L 20T
030 AON 130 d3S oNv a0r NAF AVIA 5d¥ JYIN 834 NP
ILNNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO 3DVHIAY



Hid3Q dANdese=  d V{ TNIM e S Y7 TIIM e

G0S S0S SOS SO0S S0S SO0S SOS SOS S0S G0S S0S S0S G0S S0S SO0S S0S SOS S0S SOS SO0S SO0S SO0S  SOS  SOS HLd3d dnd
IS¢ T1ST €8T €ST 1ST 1ST vve vvT 9¥T 1ST 6%C 097 1IST 9ST 9ST 9SC 097 S9T 79T 697 697 TT 64T €8T d VZ 113Mm
0€C 0EC Tz TvT 6EC LE€T TET UTET LET TPT TET TWC ThT TYT 9vC 6vT 1ST 1IST 6vC 1ISCT 9ST S9T LT 19T SVYZT1IIm
vZ v¢ v Yo vT vT vT v¥Z ¥T YT ¥vT YT € €T € € € € € € € €T €T €T
-33Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aepy -idy -uepy -ga4 -uer -23Q -AON -PQ -d3s -8ny -nf  -unf -AeN -udy -iepN -Q@4 -uef

009

00s

ooy

00€

B e —— —
— Illlllllll =

00¢

00T

0

1334

sieah 7 / s|ana7 191ep AJYIUOINL WZ# T1IM

ANVAWOD d4LVM NITHdD dIIHS



Y3daQ dWnNgemmeme 4 VE # TIIMemmmm G YE # TIIM o
09v 09 09% 09% 09y 09y 09 O09¢ 09r 09% 09v O09% 09% 09v 09y 09 O09% 09r 09v 09y O09v 0S¢ 09% O09p
LST [ST TST TST LvT €VvT €¥T €VT 9ST L¥T TST LST 19T [ST 89T 6ST V9T V9T 89T €LT €LT 99T v6T 68T
VEC vET €vT EVT B8ET BET VET VYET BET 8ET 8EC E€VT €VT E€VZ LPT 0ST TST TST TST LST P9T (ST SLT SLT
ve vC vT vT ¥ YT ¥Z v¥T vZ YT v¥Z ¥Z €T €T € € € €¢ €T €T € € €T €T
-3Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aeyy -idy -Jely -q34 -UBf -23Q -AON -VQ -das -8ny - -unf -Aely -idy -ielN -Q4 -uer
— e S
B e —_

sieah 7 / s|anaT 491ep AlYIUOINL VEH T1IM

ANVIWOD Y4LVM JHTAD dHIHS

yydag dwng
d VE # T1IM
SVE#T11IM

00s

(14

oot

0S¢

00€

0S¢

00¢

0ST

00T

0s

1334



YidaQ dwing e 4 Yt # TIIM e S Vi # 1T71IN emsam

YcOc¢ /1 £€¢0¢

0S5y 09v 0S¢ 09% 09 09% 09v O09v 09% 09% 09 09¢ 09y Ovy Ovy Ovvr Oy Obvy Oby Ovy Ovy Obvr Obr Opy yYidagdwng
99¢ 99T TLT TLT 99T 99C 19T 19T O0LT SLT TLT SLT SLT 8LT 8LT 08T SLT SLT TBT V6T ¥6T 86T SOE OTE dVy#T1AM
45T (ST T9C 19T 19T LST LST [ST 19T 19T (ST 19T 99T 99T 99C TLT TLT TLT TLT SLT TVT L8T T6Z 867 SVF#TIAM

|74 ve v 174 |22 74 | 74 74 €T v 144 144 €C €T Y4 €C €C €C €T €¢ €¢ €C €C €C
-23Q -AON -BQO -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -udy -Jew -ga4 -uef -33Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nr -unr -Ae -udy -sew -qa4 -uer 00¢

e osvy

ooy

0s€

ooe

|

0s¢
00¢
0st
00t

0s

1334
s1e3dA g / s|ana7 41216 AlYIUOW Yt T1IM

ANVIWOD YHLVM FTTID dHIHS



YdaQ dwngeeems ¢ G # NIM == G G # TIM e

Ocy Ocvy Oty OZvy Ocy OZv Oty Ocy OCZy OTP OCy OCy OCv OTY Oz Oty Ocy Oy O¢cy OTy OTy 0Ty 0Ty Qv
Yve vvZ 8ST 8ST vST v¥ST 6¥T 6vC 6¥C 6¥T 6vC vSC 8ST T9T 19T €97 89T 89T S9T VLT vLT 64T 167 88T
SET SET 6VT 6VT 6vC OPZ B8ET BEC 6EC vvZ 8ET vvC v¥T 6vC 1ST ¥ST VST 8ST 8ST €97 €9C 89T 11T LLT
ve v¢ ve vT vt ¥C vT v v¥T vC vT vT € € € €T € € € €T € € €T €T
-33@ -AON -0 -das -8ny -jnf -unf -Aepy -idy -uely -Q3J -uef -39Q -AON -1PQ -das -8ny -inf -unf -Aepy -idy -JeN -q34 -uer

H

It

—_— —

SiedA g / sjona 491\ AJYIUOINL  S# T13M

ANVIWNOD YHILVM JHIED dHIHS

yidaqg dwnd
dS#T1T1Im
SS#11IM

oSy
00y
0S€
00¢
0S¢
00¢
0stT
001

0s

0
1434



chmD QF_:n_l

d 8 # TNIMemmmm S B # 7713/ eemmmm

YcO¢ / €¢0¢

Ovy O¥v Ovy Ovy Ov¥y Oy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Oy Ovy Ovy Ovvy Obvy Oy Ovy Ovvr Ovy OFy Ovy Ovy Oby Obv
¥9C ¥9C 69T 69T V9T ¥9C ¥9C V9T 69T VLT TLT VLT VLT vLT 18T €8T €87 €87 8IE 8IE 8TIE 0TE vEE EPE
GSC SSC 79T 79T 09T 09T SST SST 6ST 09T T9C P9 ¥9T V9T 9T 69T 697 697 90€ 90€ 90€ 90€ SIE 0Z€
vZe v vZ ve v vZ vC ¥T vT ¥C ¥Z v¥T € € € € € € € € € € €T €T
-38Q -AON -PQ -des -8ny -nr -unf -Aey -udy -Jely -ga4 -uer -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny - -unf -Aeyy -idy -1ey -go4 -uef

% =
———ee—————————————

sieaA g / sj9Aa7 191\ A[YIUOIAL 8# 1T1IM

ANVINOD YILVM FIIdD d99HS

yidaqg dwng
d 8 #711IM
S8#113IM
00S
osv
ooy
0se
00¢g
0sZ
0oc
0ST
0ot

0S

1334



daQ dwng e ¢ TT |[S\\ e G TT [|3/V\ e

¥COC / €C0¢

00TT OOTT 00TT QOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT O0TT OOTT OOTT OOTT QOTT QOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT 00TT yidagdwng
€66 P66 (86 LB86 [B6 L86 066 066 €86 S86 GS86 GS86 V86 6L6 6L6 LL6 [L6 LL6 6.6 €96 €96 €96 0.6 896
8€6 vE6 8Y6 8¥6 8Y6 8Y6 8Y6 8¥6 [P6 8Y6 8Y6 8Y6 8Y6 8Y¥6 8Y6 8Y6 6V6 6¥Y6 LV6 6V6 6V6 8¥6 8V6 8¥6
ve vo vt vt e

dITIPMm
STTIBM
ve vZ v¥T vT vT ¥T vT € € € € € € € € € € €T €
-39Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -idy -uepy -qa4 -uer -28Q -AON -PQO -das -8ny -nf  -unr -Aey -udy -1 -Q4 -uef o
11
0011
0s0T
—— e 0001
0s6
006

0s8
s1edA g / s|ana1 4918 AJYIuoN TT# 11IM

1334
ANVIWOD YHLVM FHTED dHHHS



R I I IR R T O I T T I N U O W o T SN VRt R W o T SNY

1 o »./ov [/& \1/\1
SN S S S S &
SR G G G - S G i i R R P P P i O N

OO
M M S
&

0

N
8

0s

00t

0sT
00¢
0S¢

00¢€

MO[] [puun,

ANVINOD YILVM YaTID JIIHS

Wd5 Ni MOTd



< <
;Mv »%u )V( »%w »%v )%: »%:

RPN O AN AN

* A o VR O A

A

O < & Y
PP
&8

[
< A W ©
S
& & S

o \ &
& W
& & $

\,
&
&

o \% Y % A
&S g
L& &S

0
08¢
00s
0ss
0001
4
00ST
0SLT
000¢
0S¢
00s¢

0642

anury Jad suojen [eloy.
ANVIWOD YHLVM D dHIHS

000¢

WdO NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

B Series1

120

110
100
90
80

2018- 2024




